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Wa W, Dewhurst,
ft., Augustine, Flu.
Dear Sir:=-

Mr. W. E. Wright, & real estute asgent from Chiosgo
who is here for the winter, assked us for & gquotation on & truet
of Cape Sable land and we guoted him your 30,000 mere traet ut
$11.00 sn were and he told us that he wunted to get Fl.ﬂéﬁuﬁﬁi-
ission himself, if he made & sale of the lund. We, of nnuraﬂ,-
gould not give him more thum half of our commission. e do not
now anything uh&u& him although ke appears to be an able young
man, He told us that he had-gotten & priec from Mr. lowers on
the Company lond of J12.B0 an wore on the Whalen and Badenook
troet end & time option on the same until the 15th of Junuary
gnd thet he would like to have an alternative truot to show the
parties thut were ocoming down to look at the land in cuase. they
were not satisfied with the Compuny lend. He ulso stated thut
Mr. Poweras offered him B0y an agre comamlssion.which was not satis-
fugtory as he thought he ought to get Jl.00 commiseion. He wunted
to know if our olient would allow him to quote your lund ut §l2,00
un sore 80 48 to allow him $1.00 ecommission und cllew us §l.00

gommigaion on tha traet and he clso wanted to know the best terms

you eoculd give, suying that Mr., Povere had given him on the other




traat terma of 0 an agre down ang
aqual payments. Flease edFise use Tl

in regurd to price, terms d gommisaion.

Mr. Fepper is getting ready teo

uat @ goon B the wenther i fuvorable.




